

CURRICULUM VITAE



Name: K. Dinesh, M.A., M. Phil., P.G.D.C.P.

Email: kunnatheeri@yahoo.co.in or dinkumanda@yahoo.com

**No: 13, 'Nandanam',
Periyar Street,
Kakkanji Nagar,
Pattabiram, Chennai – 600072,
Tamil Nadu, India.
Phone: 0091-044-26852420
Mobile: +919840554062**

OBJECTIVES:

To delight, instruct and impart knowledge to learners, which I have gained from my teachers, parents, personal experiences and book reading.

TOTAL TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

Ten Years and six months inclusive of four years of Overseas Teaching Experience.

EXPERIENCE IN THE FIELD OF TEACHING: I have taught General English, English as a Second Language, Oral and Written Communication Skills in English, English Literature (Prose, Poetry and Drama), American Literature, Afro-American Literature, Translation (Tamil to English), Soft Skills, IELTS etc.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

1. **Name of the Institution** : R.K.M. Vivekananda College (Evening),
Chennai.
Website : <http://rkmvc.ac.in/evecol/dept/others/others.html>
Position held : Lecturer in English.
Period : 23/06/2008 – till date.
2. **Name of the Institution** : Eritrean Institute of Technology,
Eritrea.
Position held : Lecturer in English.
Period : November 2003 – November 2007
3. **Name of the Institution** : Pachaiyappa's College, Chennai.
Position held : Lecturer in English.
Period : July 1998 – November 2003.
4. **Name of the Institution** : Sir Theagaraya Evening College,
Chennai.
Position held : Lecturer in English.
Period : August 1998 – April 2003.
5. **Name of the Institution** : Y.M.C.A College of Physical Education,
Chennai.
Position held : Lecturer in English.
Period : July 1997 – June 1998.

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES:

FOR RKM VIVEKANANDA EVENING COLLEGE

1. Teaching General English and Soft skills for the Undergraduate Courses.

FOR ERITREAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

1. Served the Department since its inception in 2003. So, it was natural to do all the activities connected to academics (being a member of the team in framing the syllabus, preparing teaching materials and student notes, counselling, lecturing, conducting tests, evaluation and publishing results) and other administrative duties.
2. In the beginning taught Language for Freshman and Sophomore (2003 and 2004) and then taught Essays and Short fiction and Afro-American Literature (2005, 2006 and 2007) along with regular Language training sessions.

FOR UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS

1. Given Lectures for Distance Education Students in different Colleges on numerous occasions.
2. Part of Evaluation Team and worked as an Examiner thrice.

FOR BHARATHIDASAN UNIVERSITY

1. Appointed as Resource Person for the Paper – Oral and Written Communication Skills in English.
2. Performed duty as an External Examiner for the Paper – Oral and Written Communication Skills in English in April 2001 at Hyderabad.

PARTICIPATION IN SEMINARS AND WORKSHOP:

1. Participated and presented a paper on the topic “Tagore - as a Spiritual Seer” in the year 1997 held at Pachaiyappa’s College, Chennai.
2. Participated in a Workshop for Teachers of English on “Teaching Communicative English” conducted by the State Institute of English.

PUBLICATIONS:

(Academic)

1. Written the entire package for Third Year B.A. English Literature, Paper-VII, INDIAN WRITING IN ENGLISH, Package – 1, Coded 99UEN303, Institute of Correspondence Education, University of Madras, Chennai.

(Professional)

1. **Published Poems and won an Award in an International Poetry Competition conducted by the International Library of Poetry, Maryland, USA.**
2. **Contributed Articles and Poems for Local Weekly.**

QUALIFICATIONS:

ACADEMIC

1. **Degree Passed : M. Phil., (English Literature)**
Name of the Institution : Pachaiyappa's College, Chennai – 600 030.
Name of the University : University of Madras, Chennai.
Class & Percentage : Second, 57%.
Year of Passing : 1997.
2. **Degree Passed : M.A., (English Literature)**
Name of the Institution : Presidency College, Chennai – 600 005.
Name of the University : University of Madras, Chennai.
Class & Percentage : Second, 56.63%.
Year of Passing : 1996.
3. **Degree Passed : B.A., (English Literature)**
Name of the Institution : D.R.B.C.C.C. Hindu College, Chennai – 600 072.
Name of the University : University of Madras, Chennai.
Class & Percentage : Second, 55%.
Year of Passing : 1993.

TECHNICAL

1. **Name of the Course : P.G.D.C.P.,**
Name of the Institution : Datamation, Chennai – 600 006.
Grade : "A Class"
Year of Passing : 1994.
Topics Covered : Computed Fundamentals, Programming in Basic, COBOL, Database Programming using Dbase III Plus, System Analysis and Data Processing, at a later stage Microsoft Word.
2. **Name of the Course : Junior Grade (English Typing)**
Class : First Class
Year of Passing : 1989.

PERSONAL:

Father's Name : K. P. Devidas
Date of Birth : 25-Nov-1972
Nationality : Indian
Sex : Male
Mother Tongue : Malayalam
Passport : Possessing a valid Passport with the No. E6558405.
Languages Known : English & Tamil – to Read, Write and Speak.
Malayalam – To Speak only.
Marital Status : Married.
No. of Children : Two.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

Athletics : District level Long Jump (Winner)
Games : District level Cricket (Winner) & Volley Ball (Runner)

Continuous participation and won Prizes in Sports and Games from standard six till Masters.

REFERENCE:

Dr. Reny George
Principal
St. Thomas College,
Ruabandh Sector,
Bhilai, Durg (Dist),
Chattisgarh,
India.
Email: renygeorge02@yahoo.com
Ph: 91-9893520065 (Mobile)
0091-788-2271134 (Land line)

Ms. Mala
Principal,
Poonga Arts and Science College,
Chennai,
Tamil Nadu,
India.
Email: malasundarrajan@yahoo.co.in
Ph: 91-44-42300640 (Res)
91-44-24530567 (Off)